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From: Kyle Andeer [mailto:kandeer@apple.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 12:08 AM 
To: Bromwich, Michael; barry.nigro@friedfrank.com 
Subject: Introduction 
  
Hi Michael & Barry, 
  
I wanted to drop you a quick note of introduction in light of today's news.  I am responsible for Apple's in-house 
antitrust/competition legal team; I have spent three years here after a decade at the DOJ and the FTC.   
  
I don't believe I have met either of you before but I am looking forward to it.  The circumstances (at least from 
my perspective) could be better but I am committed to working with both of you and developing a best of class 
antitrust compliance program for iTunes.  We are already hard at work developing such a program working with 
our internal compliance team here at Apple and Kevin Arquit and Matt Reilly at Simpson Thacher.  We are 
hopeful that the program that we will present to you in 90 days will meet our lofty goals.  That said, we 
recognize and expect that you will have thoughts and comments.  I really do hope this can be a collaborative 
effort.  
  
I thought it might be helpful to at least introduce myself at the outset.  I am more than willing to get on a call (or 
a plane) at any time if that would be of interest.   And Michael, I apologize for using your Goodwin address . . . 
I did not have one for your consulting practice.  Let me know if there is a better contact. 
  
Kyle 
  

 
Kyle Andeer | Apple Legal | Senior Director, Competition Law & Policy/Commercial & Retail Law   
1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California 95014 | T (408) 862-9307 | C (408) 464-2006 | kandeer@apple.com  
The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipients.  This 
message may be an attorney-client communication protected by privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, 
forward, or otherwise disseminate this message.  Please notify us of the transmission error by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the message and 
any attachment(s) from your systems.   
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